AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT|" ©onact Numeer , FeseePeee

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCGD-2008-R-0008 - M0O001 : See Block 16 C Consultant Services for Super Kitchen
6. Issued By: Code| 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

DC Office of the State Superintendent of Education Elizabeth Kilpatrick

Contracts Office DC Office of the State Superintendent of Education

441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 350 North 441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 350 North

Washington, D.C. 20001 Washington, DC 20001

Elizabeth.Kilpatrick2@dc.gov 202-741-5082 or 202-727-8447

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCGD-2008-R-0008

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS 3/26/2008

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code| | Facility]
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[X_|The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers | _|is extended. x_|is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning .2 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor ] |is not, |X |is required to sign this document and return 2  copies to the issuing office.
14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

This Amendment is issued to make the following changes:

A. Answers to questions received from potential Offerors in Attachment A.

The proposal due date for submission remains unchanged from 2:00 P.M., April 25, 2008.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Elizabeth Kilpatrick
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed |16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

4/21/2008

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Sig  ture of Contracting Officer)




Attachment A _
Amendment to Solicitation #DCGD-2008-R-0008 M0001
Caption: Consultant Services for Super Kitchen

Question:

1. Will the proposals need to have the signature pages notarized?
Answer:
No.
Question:

2. The scope of work does not require any drawing or layout work; please confirm no
foodservice layouts will be required.

Answer:

The RFP is to determine who is best suited to then produce a detailed plan. BUT...we’'d
like to find a candidate who clearly understands the opportunity we have and who can
show that they are prepared and excited to be part of developing a detailed plan.

Question:

3. Please provide any expense guidelines in regard to travel, lodging or other related
expenses to this type of consulting services.

Answer:
This is a competitive solicitation and we do provide price guidelines. Please provide a
loaded hourly rate that includes all expenses.

Question:

4. The price schedule indicates that the contract performance will be active through
September 30, 2008. Does the consultant need to guarantee all service will be complete
by September 30, 2008.

Answer:
Yes.

Question:
5. Can weekly meetings be scheduled as phone conferences?

Answer:
Yes
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Attachment A
Amendment to Solicitation #DCGD-2008-R-0008 M0001
| Caption: Consultant Services for Super Kitchen

Question:

6. Aspart of Item L.16.2, what are the required licenses, registrations or certifications that
are required?

Answer:
You must provide all required licenses, registrations or certifications stated in the RFP.

7. Is the statement on Page 45, Section M.4.3 (Maximum Preference Awarded) true?
Section M.4.3 states-- "There will be no preference awarded for subcontracting by the
prime contractor with certified business enterprises."

Answer:
No Contractor is entitled to more than twelve (12) points.
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